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J ames Earl Ray keeps pressmg

for trial as health i improves

By Woody Baird
ASSOCATED PRESS

It’s been a busy year for the
confessed assassin of Martin Lu-
ther King Jr.

- King’s widow came to James
Earl Ray’s defense and her son
Dexter met with him in prison,
emerging to say he believes Ray
is innocent.

’ Scientists retested the rifle
owned by Ray that authorities say
was used to murder King. State
prosecutors set up an investiga-
tive team to look anew at the
April 4, 1968, assassmatlon in
Memplus

And Ray was hospitalized w1th'
liver disease.

- ‘Last December, he was uncon-
scious when taken from the Nash-
ville prison where he is serving a
99-year term. Doctors discovered
Ray had cirrhosis of the liver be-
lieved caused by hepatitis, which
he apparently contracted during a

~ blood transfusion after being
stabbed in prison in 1981.

The 69-year-old Ray’s health
improved but he was in and out of
the hospital throughout the year.
A doctor who examined him last
summer said Ray would die —
perhaps before the end of the year

~ framed.

— without a liver transplant.
Ray says he has changed his di-
et and is feeling better, and now

1998 promises to be another busy
year for him.

Though his plea has been up-
held eight times by state and fed-
eral courts, Ray continues to push
for a trial, insisting he was

Last February, during argu-

‘ments over new ballistics tests on

Ray’s rifle, King’s widow, Coretta
Scott King, showed up at a Mem-
phis courtroom with son Dexter to
request a trial for Ray.

Dexter King visited Ray the -

following month.

The Kings say a trial for Ray,
which is possible only if his guilty
plea is overturned, might help

prove whether ng was the vie-

tim of a conspiracy.
Ray’s gun was found at the
murder scene and had his finger-

prints on it. He avoided a possible
death sentence by pleading guilty,

but Ray has long argued he got
bad legal advice and was coerced
into admitting guilt.

" “X-Files stuff’

Prosecutors are growing tired
of Ray’s appeals.

S ——

In 1997, James
Earl Ray has
gained support
in his quest for -
a trial from
Martin Luther
King Jr.’s widow
and son.

“James Earl Ray is the con-
victed killer of Dr. King. That con-
viction has been upheld numerous
times, and he’s exactly where he
belongs,” said Bill Gibbons, the
chief state prosecutor in Mem-
phis.

Ray’s lead lawyer, Wllham
Pepper of London, weaves a com-
plicated conspiracy theory that in-
_cludes an organized crime connec-
tion and cover-ups and
complacency at the highest levels
of government.

“We’re getting into X-Files
stuff now,” said John Campbell,
another prosecutor. “In my mind,
if there was a conspiracy, it’s go-
ing to be a very small, close-knit
kind of thing.” = -

‘The U.S. House Committee on
Assassinations concluded in 1978
that Ray killed King but may have
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had help before the murder or lat-
er when he fled to Canada and

London, where he was captured

~ four months after the killing.

The committee turned up evi-

dence that a group of bigots in St.
Louis had put a $50,000 bounty on
King’s head and Ray may have

“known about it. But that was nev-
er proven. -

In part because of the ng
family’s support for Ray, authori-
ties have assembled a team of in-
vestigators to look again mto the
assassination.

Gibbons said he expects . a re-
_port early next year.

“We pursue any credible leads
regarding anybody else’s involve-
ment. I say ‘credible’ because we
get all kinds of bizarre phone calls

and letters involving all kinds of

theories,” he said.

Glbbo_ns said he has offered to
meet with the King family to ex-
plain the evidence against Ray.
They have declined.

Role of TV interview

Much of the recent interest on
Ray stems from a national televi-
sion interview given in 1993 by for-
mer Memphis restaurant owner
Loyd Jowers.

Jowers said a former Memphis
produce dealer with ties to orga-

_nized crime in New er'eans asked

him to hire an assassin to kill King.
Jowers said the killer was not Ray.

Prosecutors say they have no
evidence to support Jowers’ claim
‘and no idea why he would make it.
His lawyer has refused to let au-
thorities interview him.

Ray brought the rifle to Mem-

- phis and used an assumed name to

rent a.room at a flophouse from

- which authorities say the fatal shot

was fired. But he insists he wasn’t

the person who pulled the trigger.
Ray’s lawyers spent much of

the past year in court seeking new

- ballistics tests they hoped would

prove Ray’s rifle was not the one
used to kill King.

‘After- much legal wrangling,
Criminal Court Judge Joe Brown
allowed the tests.

The .30-06 hunting rifle was

~ fired in May at a lab at the Univer-

sity of Rhode Island. The test re-
sults came back inconclusive, just
as previous ones did in 1968 and
1978. - : .

Request for more tests

Ray wants another round of
tests. That request is pending be-
fore Brown, who also must rule on
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a state petition arguing he shouold
stepasldebecauseheisbiasedtO- _

‘ward Ray.

In August, the state Court of
Criminal Appeals cleared the way
for Brown to order more {estson
the rifle but admonished him for
overstepping his authority. &

The court said Brown hadjno
business accusing prosecutorsg of
failing to properly investi‘ga:e:éb
gations of a murder conspiracy

“A judge is a fair and imparfial
adjudicator, not an inves wﬁ
tor. ... Judge Joseph B. Bro
has crossed this lme,” the
said.

Ray long has claimed he gas-
set up by a shadowy gunrunnemhe
knew only as Raoul. Prosecullrs
say they have no reason to beﬁve
that.

Consplracy advocates contllue ‘

-to insist a small-time crook:

Ray could not have pulled off
murder and the flight from
without help.

“James Earl Ray did not diht,
did not plot it and did not
about it on April 4, 1968,” said
Rev. James Lawson, a Los 2
pastor and former King associ

Lawson is helping to r
$250,000 for a liver transplalg
hopes it will prolong Ray’s life
long enough for a trial to be held.

Tennessee hospitals say Ray is
too old for such an operation.

Lawson and other Ray support—

: érs say the state is being unfair.

“In a way, the state needs to
‘take responsibility for this,” Law-
son said. “He did not get a death
sentence. He got a life sentenct”

kN




Confe;sed slayer
of rights leader -
 has eventful year

Here are some major events during‘the
past year involving James Earl Ray, the con-
~ fessed killer of Martin Luther King Jr.:

.l Dec. 22, 1996: An unconscious Ray
admitted to a Nashville hospital with liver
disease. He retums to prison eight days lat-
er but is hospitalized seven more tlmes in
the next 11 months. _
B Feb. 20, 1997: Coretta Scott King
.and son Dexter say they want a triaf for

. B March 27: Dexter King meets-
‘ Ray in pnson and emerges saylng he
lieves Ray is innocent.
I April 9: The Tennessee Coug§ of
Griminal Appeals says Ray has exhaufis
‘his appeals in state courts. But the al-
$0 fules a judge has the authority to
new scientific tests on crime evide!
~der his control.
W April 16: Criminal Court Judgeﬁoe
Brown orders new ballistics tests on (]
“hunting rifie, which .authorities say i
murder weapon.
B May 14: The rifie is fired for the&st
minModecad&sbyﬁrearmsexpeIIat
the University of Rhode Island.
.1 une 9: Davidson County
Irvin Kilcrease denies Ray’s request to g to
Pennsylvania for medical tests for a pusc-
bie liver transplant.
W July 11: Rifie testresultsarenm
., clusive. Similar results were reached
FBl in 1968 and a U.S. House oomml;ee
10 years later.
'l Aug. 11: Brown orders new’ heat‘gs
- 10 see if more tests are warranted.
lawyers say the rifie was not cleaned psop-
. erly before-it was fired. Prosecutors Jay
more tests would be a waste of time. s
B Aug. 18: Criminal Court Judge
Colton moves to start his own investi
of the King murder by appointing a
master with authority to take swom t
»
mony. . £
" W Aug. 18: Court of Criminal Appeaisyis-
sues an emergency order telling Brown
Colton to temporarily hold off on any
orders in the case. :
B Aug. 29: Appeals Court clears Way
,forBrowntoordermoreriﬂet&ctsbut;d-
monishes him and Colton for overstepping
their authority in trying to mvesugate éhe
King murder. :
H Sept. 3: Prosecutors accuse Brd&vn
of bias and ask him to remove himself frem
B Sept. 18: Criminal Court Judge Chéryl
Blackbum rejects Rays request to be tem-
poranly freed from prison to seek medéal

lOct 30: Ray hospitalized but retllns
to prison two days later.

B Nov. 26: Ray's supporters hol4 a
news conference to raise the $250,000
they say is needed to pay for a Iivertrans-
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Ray’s request to
live with brother

.denied by state

NASHVILLE — The state has
‘denied James Earl Ray’s re-
quest to move in with his
brother. The convicted Killer of

‘has terminal liver disease.

- Ray asked in October for a
| medical furlough, granted to
| inmates who are in “‘imminent
- danger of death.” His request
. was denied on Dec. S, depart-
" ment spokesman Pam Hobbins
- said on Tuesday. ‘

| She cited “security reasons
.and concerns” for the denial,
but declined to elaborate or say
‘whether Ray is in immediate
danger of dying. :

* Ray’s brother, Jerry Ray,
“said from his trailer in Smartt,
'a rural community about 60
~miles southeast of Nashville,
"that his brother expected the
request to be denied.

© “Pye got a two-rooms Space
“for him at my house, furnished
with cable TV and everything,
for- his final days to enjoy him-
-self,” Jerry Ray said. “If he got
-gutside, there’s always the pos-
-sibility he could get a liver
.transplant and save his life.”

. Ray, who is serving his 99-
'year sentence at a medical
-prison, has been in and out of a
‘local hospital over the last
‘year.* It’s been a few weeks
since his last hospital visit and
',,he_’s feeling better, his brother
‘said. |

—The Associated Press

' Rev. Martin Luther King Jr.
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State moves
to oust judge
for Ray ‘bias’

By Marc Perrusquia
The Commercial Appeal

State attorneys Friday asked an ap-
peals court to reverse Criminal Court
Judge Joe Brown’s decision to con-
tinue hearing the James Earl Ray
case. . . :

Tennessee Atty. Gen. John Knox
Walkup’s appeal to the state Court of
Criminal Appeals seeks appointment
of an “unbiased and impartial judge”
to oversee proceedings on Ray’s ef-
forts to prove he was framed for Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr.’s 1968 assassi-
nation in Memphis.

Prosecutors asked Brown in Sep-
tember to recuse himself, a motion the
judge denied this month. Prosecutors
claim Brown ‘“has personal antago-
nism’’ toward them, while Brown

counters that the state has waged a

campaign to discredit him.

The state’s appeal also seeks to halt
Brown’s Jan. 16 order allowing the
retesting of the rifle prosecutors be-
lieve Ray used to shoot King.

Test firings last spring could not
establish whether the Remington .30-
06 hunting rifle was used to kill King.
The rifle had Ray’s fingerprints on it,
and the bullet removed from King’s
body came from that type gun.

Ray, 69, pleaded guilty in 1969 but
claims he was coerced. He is serving a
99-year sentence.

No hearing date has been set on the
state’s appeal. Ray attorney Wayne
Chastain, meanwhile, has filed a mo-
tion asking Brown to allow him to take
testimony from several prosecutors.

Chastain asserts in the motion that
prosecutors have.made ‘“slanderous
remarks” about Ray’s defense team
and may have improperly leaked
sealed documents to the media,
charges prosecutors deny.
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Ray case

‘Brown also orders new ritle

test-firing

By Marc Perrusquia
The Commercial Appeal

Criminal Court Judge Joe
Brown rejected Friday a prose-
cution motion that he step
down from the James Earl Ray
case, instead ordering new
test-firing on the rifle allegedly
used to Kkill Dr. Martin Luther
. King Jr. :

Prosecutors said they will
consider filing an appeal early
next week.

Brown’s long-awaited ruling
came in answer to a state mo-

tion Sept. 3 that Brown recuse
himself. Prosecutors had as-
serted that Brown was “totally
lacking” in impartiality while
presiding over hearings on
Ray’s claim he was framed for
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.’s
1968 murder in Memphis.

Brown said Friday he has
done nothing wrong, alleging
instead that prosecutors have
acted inappropriately.

“I’ve done in good con-
science what I felt needed to be
done,” Brown told a reporter.

In his written order, Brown
said prosecutors had a ‘“smug-

ness and arro-
gance’’ and
“political pur-
poses,” alleg-
ing the re-
quest for
recusal was
not made with
‘“clean
hands.” Joe
“The state’s Brown

conduct sug- .

gests to this court that the in-
stant motion is simply the lat-
est of its effort to forum shop,”
the order said. The state has
“engaged in an entirely un-

precedented public and media
campaign to personally dis-
credit the court itself and se-
cure reassignment of the case,”
Brown'’s ruling read.

_“We will appeal,” Dist. Atty.
Gen. Bill Gibbons said as he
left the Criminal Justice Cen-

ter. “That’s all I have to say.”

Lead Ray prosecutor John
Campbell, however, said prose-
cutors will discuss the matter
Tuesday with state Atty. Gen.
John Knox Walkup’s staff
before deciding on a possible
appeal.

Campbell denied that the
state has acted inappropriately,
but said “he cannot comment
until the state has a chance to
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answer Brown’s allegations in

" writing in a possible appeal.

Campbell did question why it
took Brown four months to an-
swer the motion — “I don’t
know why it took so long.”

Brown’s delay on the motion
effectively halted defense ef-
forts to test-fire the rifle a sec-
ond time. Tests last spring
were inconclusive in proving
the rifle as the murder weapon,
and efforts to retest came as
doctors said Ray, 69, had just
months to live.

Serving a 99-year sentence,
Ray suffers an advanced liver
disease but so far has survived
a doctor’s August prognosis
that he had three to six months

to live. ,
Brown originally said he
would answer the motion
within two days of its filing.
Prosecutors moved to re-
move Brown days after the
Tennessee Court of Criminal
Appeals found Brown had ex-
ceeded his authority in seven
respects, including receiving
documents in his office (bypas-
sing the clerk’s office) and im-
properly sealing documents,
“thereby creating the appear-
ance of secrecy.” .
Although the appeals court
ruled that Brown could retain

FBI/DOJ
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Ray stable after
hernia surgery

NASHVILLE (AP) — James
Earl Ray, the convicted assas-
sin of Dr. Martin Luther King
Jr., was in critical but stable
condition, awake and alert, at a
hospital early today — two days
after surgery for a hernia.

Ray, 69, had the surgery
Thursday after a routine
checkup at Columbia/Nashville
Memorial Hospital.

The surgery is believed to be
unrelated to Ray’s terminal
liver disease.

Ray, who is serving a 99-year
prison sentence for the 1968
slaying in Memphis, has been
in and out of the hospital dur-
ing the last year.
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control of the case, Brown
failed to act on the prosecu-
tion’s motion.

Brown Friday denied sugges-
tions by some that he did not
act sooner because he feared
formal judicial misconduct
charges. Brown said the appeal
court findings against him
were errant, in part a result of
misrepresentations by the
state.

Brown said he has had court

transcripts typed up to prove
he has done nothing wrong and
cited that as largely responsi-
ble for the delay.

Defense attorney Wayne
Chastain said he was ‘“grati-
fied” by the decision, saying he
hopes testing can resume soon.
He said he had no schedule and
would need to speak with lead
defense attorney William Pep-
per of London. ‘

“I hope we can do it in time
before Ray dies,” he said.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




[NV TV I VR T NRVRIVALR

‘e

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

‘e

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

Ten;porary halt placed
on test-firing of Ray rifle

By Marc Perrusquia
- The Commercial Appeal

The Tennessee Court of
* Criminal Appeals on Tuesday
temporarily halted further test-
firing of the rifle prosecutors
say James Earl Ray used to kill
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

The ruling also gives Ray’s
attorneys until Feb. 20 to re-
spond to a prosecution request
to remove Criminal Court
Judge Joe Brown from the case
for alleged partiality. The ac-
tion is a response to state Atty.
Gen. John Knox Walkup’s re-
quest to replace Brown with an
‘“‘unbiased and impartial
judge.”

Prosecutors contend Brown
has exhibited “personal antag-

onism’”’ toward them. Brown
counters that the state has
campaigned to discredit him.

Brown last year oversaw in- |

conclusive test-firing of the

rifle that had Ray’s finger-:

prints on it when police found

it near the scene of King’s 1968 |

murder in Memphis. Ray, now
69, pleaded guilty in 1969, but
now says he was framed..

After hotly contested hear-
ings, prosecutors asked Brown
in September to recuse him-
-self, which he rejected last
month. He also ordered new
test-firing. Ray attorney Wayne
Chastain said Tuesday the de-
fense will seek new tests and
try to keep Brown.

" To reach reporter Marc Per-
rusquia call 529-2545 or E-mail
perrusquia@gomemphis.com
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By Marc Perrusquia
The Commercial Appeal

James Earl Ray submitted
Thursday to the first police in-
terview he’s ever given in con-
nection with the assassination
of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

Investigators questioned Ray
at a Nashville prison in connec-
tion with Dist. Atty. Gen. Bill
Gibbons’s inquiry into linger-
ing conspiracy claims surroun-
ding King’s 1968 murder in
Memphis. .

“We felt it was important to
talk to Ray about some things,”
said prosecutor John Campbell,
who is overseeing the inquiry.

Campbell declined to discuss
details, but said Ray spoke for
two to three hours with Mem-
phis homicide detective Tim
Cook and attorney general in-
vestigator Mark Glankler.

Ray finally has talk
with Memphis police

Ray, 69, serving a 99-year
sentence, claims he was,
framed. He pleaded guilty in
1969. He contends he was co-
erced, but prosecutors say evi-
dence against him is overwhel-
ming.

Ray was interviewed by fed-
eral officials several times in
1977 when Congress reopened
the King investigation. Ray
also testified in 1978 before the
House Select Committee on As-
sassinations, which concluded
he was guilty but found a “like-
lihood” of a conspiracy.

Gibbons reopened a conspir-
acy investigation last year after
King’s family said they believe
Ray is innocent. The investiga-
tion is expected to conclude
next month.
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‘murder

By Marc Perrusquia
The Commercial Appeal

Prosecutors and Criminal
Court Judge Joe Brown are
sparring anew over Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr.’s assassination,
this round focusing on the ar-
rest of a man who claims
knowledge of a murder plot.

James C. Green was pulled
over by Memphis police this
week and arrested on a fugitive
charge unrelated to the King
case as he was driving to meet
a CBS network news crew

sination.

Green, 51, of Springville,
Tenn., claims — despite con-
flicting evidence — that he was
hired to kill confessed assassin
James Earl Ray moments after
King was shot April 4, 1968, at
the Lorraine Motel.

Amid contentions Green was
arrested as part of a coverup,
Brown set a $5,000 bond to re-
lease him, a move prosecutors
called unusual. But Green was
held another two days and re-
leased Friday after meeting a
$50,000 . bond set by General

lagher III.

“They weren’t going to let 30
years of hard work go down the
toilet,” said Green’s attorney,
Russell Larson, who asserted
Green was arrested to bloc
the TV interview. o
- “That’s ridiculous. There’s
no conspiracy to silence this
stuff,” said prosecutor John
Campbell, who is overseeing an
inquiry by Dist. Atty. Gen. Bill
Gibbons into lingering. King
conspiracy claims. Campbell
said he didn’t know who Green
was until he was arrested.

Prosecutor Mike Boyle,
meanwhile, characterized
Blrown’s move as ‘‘very unusu-
a .’)

Green, who is accused in Ne-
vada of writing fraudulent
checks, was arrested on a fugi-
tive from justice warrant, an

 doing a piece on the 1968 assas-

Sessions Judge Charles B. Gal-

Arrest sparks
flareup in King

debate

instrument normally handled
in Shelby County’s General
Sessions courts.

“It’s very unusual for a Crim-
inal Court judge to set a bond
on a case pending in General
Sessions,”” Boyle said. The
$5,000 bond also appears low,
he said: “We recommend a
‘minimum of a $10,000 bond.”

“He knows nothing about
this,” Brown said, dismissing
Boyle’s remarks.

Brown said that the bond he
set wasn’t too low and that he
had full authority to do it.

“The law says any judge in
the county can set a bond,”
Brown sajd.

/ The flareup

in a series
since King’s
family an-
nounced last
year they be-
| lieve Ray is
innocent. Ray,
69, pleaded
| guilty in 1969
: but claims he
- was coerced,
James despite evi-
“Green dence prose-
‘cutors say is overwhelming.
Prosecutors have a request
pending before the Tennessee
Court of Criminal Appeals
seeking Brown’s removal from
continued hearings on Ray’s
claims. Prosecutors contend
Brown is biased, and the judge
says prosecutors are trying to
discredit him. :
Brown said Friday he set a
bond for Green after he was
approached by Ray defense at-
torney’ Wayne Chastain. But,
.like prosecutors, Brown said he
had no idea who Green was.
Green, an ex-convict who
runs the Doll House topless bar
in Jackson, Tenn., contends or-
ganized crime figures asked
him to kill Ray moments after
the assassination, said attorney
Larson. ' -
Green knew Ray because
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both were incarcerated at the
state penitentiary in Jefferso
City, Mo., Larson said. :
Missouri Department of Cor*
rections records show Green:
was sentenced to three years i’
1965 for auto theft and spent:;
time at the Community Service:
Unit in Jefferson City. Avail- -
able records don’t show, how:
ever, that Green served time at.:
the maximum-security prisomn
where Ray served from 1960
until his 1967 escape, said cor-:
rections spokesman Johwm,
Fougere. ' N
Green, released early, was:
arrested again on auto theft.
charges in Memphis in Decem:.-
ber 1967. Records indicate he,.
remained in federal custody
through at least July 1968,
which, if true, would make his
assassination claim impossible.
Detailed records were unavails
able Friday from the federal
Bureau of Prisons. . .
Steve Glauber, a senior pro-;
ducer for CBS news in New
York, said he was in Memphis
this week with Ray’s lead de-:
fense attorney, William Pep:
per, filming an assassination
anniversary piece to air March/
26. Glauber said Pepper had
arranged for Green to meet;
with him, but then learned:
Green had been arrested.
~ Campbell said he understood*
Green was stopped by policé.
because he was staying at a
motel that coincidentally hap-
pened to be under surveillance-
by drug enforcement officers.:
‘A computer check then turned
up the Nevada warrant. ¥:
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By Marc Perrusquia
The Commercial Appeal

his chances may hinge ’
ther he will admit he killed 1.
Vlartin L_uther King Jr. or con-

tlrgi]e Claiming he was framed.

County prosecutor

John Campbell said Wednes-
day he has received a series of
phone calls from defense attor-

~ ney William Pepper seeking re-
lease from prison for his ailing
client.

Ray, 70, who is suffering a
terminal liver disease, was in a
coma and near death last week
but improved and was listed in

in a Nashville hospital.

Ray pleaded guilty in 1969 to
shooting King in Memphis. But
he recanted shortly thereafter
and has sought a trial ever
since, claiming he was coerced.

Campbell said he told Pepper
“my door is always open” to
discuss a possible furlough, but
stressed that only the Tennes-
see Department of Correction
has authority to grant one. Cor-
rection Commissioner Donal
Campbell denied “Ray a fur-

serious condition Wednesday

look at (Ray) a little differently
if he just came clean and said,
‘I did this,” ” Campbell said he
told Pepper. “That might be the
only option he’s got.”

Pepper, who lives in Britain,
was unavailable for comment,
but co-counsel Wayne Chastain
said Ray would rather die in
prison than accept those terms.

“He’s not going to confess to
something he didn’t do,” Chas-
tain said. “Ray has made his
position clear.”

State law allows furloughs of
indeterminate length for in-

mates “in imminent peril of
death” sothey may spend their
final months with loved ones
and receive special care.

-~ Ray sought a furlough last
fall to live with his brother
Jerry in Smartt, Tenn., about
60 miles southeast of Nashville,
but his ‘application was re-
jected.

Ray has survived a doctor’s
prognosis in early August that
he had three to six months to
live. Ray has cirrhosis of the
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Ray again seeks
medical
furlough

‘Only.chance to die free may pe
coming clean’ on King kﬂling

e 3%
The (Onn~erciall
Title: ()G (kJ
Rew| Ggaun el
Charm;CCUC a" ﬁ}'( qu I/\

Classification:
Submitting Office:

Indexing:

liver resulting from hepatitis
that doctors believe he con-
tracted from a 1981 blood
transfusion following a prison

‘stabbing.

Correction spokesman Pam
Hobbins said if Pepper wants
to try again he will have to file
an application with DOC.

Pepper, meanwhile, has been
lobbying prosecutors for their
support.

Campbell said Pepper at one
point indicated Ray would drop
any further pursuit of a trial in
exchange for a furlough.

Yet, despite p_ubllshed
reports, Pepper insisted Wed-

nesday- he would continue to
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lough in December.
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push for a trial, Campbell said.
Defense attorneys will not ap-
peal a recent decision to re-
move Criminal Court Judge Joe
Brown from the case for appar-
ent bias.

The furlough discussions ap-
parently started in February
when investigators visited Ray
in prison as part of Dist. Atty.
Gen. Bill Gibbons’s inquiry into
lingering conspiracy claims.
Chastain said the investigators
tried to “trick” Ray into confes-
sing, a contention prosecutors
deny.

Campbell noted, however,

that' Ray was denied parole in
1994 in part because he contm-
ued to deny he killed King in
1968.

Ray has maintained since
virtually the day of his arrest
that he was set up by a shad-

owy drug smuggler he knew
only as Raoul. Prosecutors
counter that evidence agamst
Ray is overwhelming.

Ray’s fingerprints were
found on the murder rifle a
block from the Lorraine Motel,

‘where King was shot April 4

1968, while standing on the bal-
cony. Ray fled the country‘
after the murder, and there is
evidence he had stalked the

-civil rights leader through

Georgia, Alabama and Tennes-

. See.

Avoiding a trial and a possx-
ble death sentence, Ray signed
a detailed guilty plea admlttmg
to numerous state contentions,
including he had shot King.

Call reporter Marc Per-
rusquia at 529-2545 or E-mail
perrusquia@gomemphis.com
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Gibbons clarifies his
sta;;;};ce’ on Ray furlough

The Commereial Appeal

Dist. Atty. Gen. Blll Gibbons
“clarified his stance Friday on a
possible furlough for James
Earl Ray: He does not support
Ray’s release, but might not
“actively’’ oppose it if Ray
would admit killing Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr.

“We’re dealing with a person
who 1s guilty, who has shown
no remorse and who’s engaging
in a con game,” Gibbons said.
“If he would show the remorse
he ought to show, I would not
actively’ oppose (a furlough),
possibly.

In a letter last fall to the
Tennessee Department of Cor-

rection, Gibbons opposed a

medical furlough for Ray, who
has cirrhosis of the liver. In
December, DOC Commissioner
Donal Campbell rejected Ray’s
request to spend his final days
with his brother, Jerry Ray.

Prosecutors disclosed this -

week that Ray’s attorney, Wil-
liam Pepper, has been seeking
their support for a furlough.

e

Ray, 70, lapsed into a brief
coma last week at a Nashville
hospital, but his condition has
improved. He was discharged
Friday and returned to a prison
medical facility.

Ray so far has survived a
doctor’s early-August progno-
sis that he had three to six
months to live. Tennessee law
allows furloughs of indetermi-

nate length for inmates in ‘“im-

minent peril”’ of death to spend
time with loved ones and re-
ceive special care.

King’s son, Dexter, told an

Atlanta newspaper in com-

ments published Friday that he
considers it ‘““‘cruel and unusual

‘punishment” for Tennessee to

keep Ray in prison.

“The family of the victim has
said we support him having the
opportunity to receive humani-
tarian treatment,” King told™
The Atlanta Journal- Constltu-
tion.

Ray pleaded guilty in 1969 to
King’s murder, but now claims

‘he was coerced and framed.
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records show

By Marc Perrusquia
The Commercial Appeal

FBI records fail to support a
former agent’s claim that he
found evidence in James Earl

Ray’s car in 1968 indicating
Ray was framed for Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr.’s murder. ,

Former FBI agent Donald
‘Wilson met with prosecutors
Tuesday in Atlanta, where he
told reporters he found two
slips of paper in Ray’s car list-
ing names and dollar amounts
supposedly related to a con-
spiracy. :

Wilson, who says he was one
of two agents who impounded
Ray’s car in Atlanta days after
the assassination, said he kept
‘the documents and didn’t dis-
close them to supervisors be-
cause he didn’t trust them.

- “That’s laughable,” said re-
tired FBI agent Jack T.
Beverstein, 73, who helped
search Ray’s abandoned white
Ford Mustang in Atlanta seven
days after King was shot April
4, 1968, in Memphis.

FBI reports examined Tues-
day by The Commercial Appeal
show Beverstein and four other
agents participated in the April
1 11, 1968, search of Ray’s car.
Wilson is not mentioned in
| reports documenting the dis-
covery, impoundment or
search of Ray’s car.

“There was no Don Wilson
that I heard of,” said retired
agent Carl E. Claiborne, 81,
who headed the search of Ray’s
car.

. FBI reports show special
agent James Joseph Dolan ac-
companied a Reid’s Body Shop
wrecker that towed the aban-
doned Mustang from a parking
lot at Atlanta’s Capitol Homes
public housing development.
The car was taken to the FBI
garage in downtown Atlanta,
where it was examined by
agents Beverstein, Claiborne,
Jack B. Simpson, Richard H.
Davis, and Alden F. Miller.

* Claiborne said Tuesday from
his Knoxville home the exami-
nation occurred over five hours
in a locked basement and that
only he and Miller inspected
the car’s interior and trunk. He
distinctly remembered each of

the other agents named in the
report. Claiborne and
Beverstein, of Valdosta, Ga.,
had no recollection of Wilson.

Evidence from the car — hair
specimens, fibers, clothing, bed
linens and soil scrapings from
below the car — was delivered
by agents Miller and Simpson
the day after the examination
to the FBI’s crime lab in Wash-
ington, reports show.

Unrelated to the car search,
FBI reports show that agent
Donald G. Wilson helped exam-
ine copies of money orders
cashed in Atlanta on April 11
and 12, 1968, in an effort to
locate King’s assassin.

Ray, 70, pleaded guilty to
King’s murder in 1969 but
claims he was coerced and
framed. Serving a 99-year sen-
tence, Ray has a terminal liver
disease and is seeking release
through trial or medical fur-
lough. '

Wilson, accompanied Tues-
day in Atlanta by Ray’s lawyer,
William Pepper, met with Ful-
ton County Dist. Atty. Paul
Howard, who said he lacked
the resources and time to 1n-
vestigate, but plans to share the
information with U.S. Atty.
Gen. Janet Reno.
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Wilson said he has two slips
of paper locked in a vault near
his Chicago-area home that he
took from Ray’s Mustang when
1t was impounded in Atlanta.

~One slip lists names, loca-
tions and figures that appear to
be dollar amounts, the Atlanta
Journal-Constitution said Tues-
day, announcing Wilson’s
claims and the pending meet-
ing with Howard. The slip also
lists a name that appears to be
‘Raul,’ the newspaper reported.

Ray has long contended he
was framed a mysterious fig-
ure he knew only as Raoul.

The Atlanta newspaper also
said the slips list a phone num-
ber that “appears to refer to
Jack Ruby,” who was convicted
of killing Lee Harvey Oswald,
the suspected assassin of Presi-
dent John F. Kennedy in 1963.

“I'm here only on behalf of
the King family,” Wilson told
reporters.

To reach reporter Marc Per-
rusquia call 529-2545 or E-mail
perrusquia@gomemphis.com
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.James Earl Ray
1S conscious,

' no longer in coma

James Earl Ray snapped out
-of a two-day coma Friday but
remained in critical condition
in a Nashville hospital.

“He does recognize people

and where he is,” said Tennes-
see Department of Correction
spokesman Pam Hobbins.

Ray, 70, confessed assassin
i of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.,
. 1s battling cirrhosis of the liver.
! He’s been admitted to Colum-
bia Nashville Memorial Hospi-
tal at least 14 times since 1996
&d has lapsed into uncon-
s€ious states on at least three
qgcasions. In early August, a
doctor said that he had three to
six months to live.

Ray is serving a 99-year sen-
tence for King’s 1968 murder
. in Memphis.
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King conspiracy

theorles snowballed

asFBI sat back

- By Marc Perrusquia
The.Commercial Appeal

NEW ORLEANS - James
Earl Ray launched his 29-year
bid to rewrite history and get
out of prison here in Lafayette

Square, under towering magno-

lias and twisting pin oaks.

Just days after pleading
guilty in Memphis to assassi-
nating Dr. Martin Luther King
Jr., Ray sent his brother, Jerry
Ray, to the Crescent City in
search of a conservative lawyer
who could reverse his plea and
get him a trial.

But Jerry was talking about
more than that — namely that
there had been a plot to Kkill
King.

“There was definitely a con-
spiracy,” Jerry Ray said in a
March 1969 meeting with con-
servative publisher Kent
Courtney.

A tape recording of their con-
versation 1s under a congres-

sional seal in the National Ar- -
chives until 2029, but The Com-

mercial Appeal recently - ob-
tained a copy.

Ray, speaking in excited
spurts on the tape, asks
Courtney what good it would do
James Ray “to tell on this per-
son or persons? He still would
be charged with the crime any-

The
RAY CONSPIRACY

Nearly 30 years later, the
assassination of Dr. Martin Luther-
King Jr. stirs the same nagging

-questions: Was there a conspiracy
or did confessed assassin James

Earl Ray act alone? . o

. _Today: How the FBI bungledth

way. They’d sentence him to
life or 99 years or whatever
even if the other guy did pull
the trigger.”

Jerry Ray may or may not |

have known anything about a
plot, but the incident now is
considered one of many early
chances authorities missed to
clear up questions about King’s
murder.

Courtney went to the FBI,
but the bureau decided not to
put a wire on him to find out

‘what more Jerry Ray knew.

Had the FBI been more ag-
gressive, many of the myths
and conspiracy theories that
have snowballed through the
years might have been avoided,
say historians and authorltles

familiar with the case.

Instead, as the 30th anniver-
sary of King’s death ap-
proaches, Dist. Atty. Gen. Bill
Gibbons is completing his own
investigation into renewed con-
spiracy claims.

Gibbons is expected to dispel
claims advanced by Ray’s at-
torney, William Pepper, that a
former Memphis cafe owner
and a New York wine importer
were involved in a plot to Kkill
King.

Ray, 70, claims he was an
innocent dupe, coerced into
pleading guilty and set up by a
mysterious figure he knew only
as Raoul. Ray has sought to
overturn his gullty plea in
court seven times over the
years and lost each attempt. An
eighth effort is pending.

Gibbons’s inquiry, the third
major official investigation into
the assassination in three dec-
ades, is expected to reach the

same conclusion the FBI and
Shelby County prosecutors
reached in 1968-69 - that

James Earl Ray killed King.
/
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The two-story oak and pine
cabin sat on a secluded, heavily
wooded site off a wmdmg two-
lane road. Its crumpled metafl
roof sat askew on what
remained of the cabin’s frame
and foundation. )
with the King family through
his association with his bro-
ther’s lawyer.

The Kings support James
Ray’s claim of innocence, and
Jerry said he has encouraged
‘them to find the real perpetra-
tors behind the 30-year old
crime.

“I told Dexter King they’re
trying war criminals from back
in the ’40s,” Jerry Ray said
recently.

In a February letter to civil
rights historian David J. Gar-
row, taunting him as a “Govt.
Pimp,” Jerry Ray wrote:

“I have a lot of respect & love
for the King family.”

Why the FBI did not pursue a
possible consplracy more ag-
gressively remains a question
for history.

Although HSCA found that
neither the FBI, Memphis po-
lice nor any other government
agency was involved in the as-
sassination, some credit
Hoover’s widely reported ani-
mosity toward King as reason a
conspiracy investigation was
not pursued more intensely.

FBI/DOJ



It’s also apparent, however,
that HSCA investigated the
King murder in a far different
mood than the FBI had a dec-
ade earlier. In the intervening
years, the country had been
through Watergate, and mis-
trust of government was at a
high.

“When we worked this case
(in 1968), I would have almost
took a swing at anybody who

would have challenged the in-

tegrity of the FBI,” said former rePOrt quoted Jerry Ray. “If I

was in his position and had 18

lRay prosecutor James C. Beas-
ey.

Beasley, 72 and fellow prose-
cutor Robert K. Dwyer, 74, say
they remain convinced Ray
acted alone when he shot King
with a high-powered rifle April
4,1968. -

Beasley and Dwyer said the
FBI helped but did not inter-
fere when prosecutors con-
ducted their own probe prepar-
ing for trial.

But Conrad ‘Pete’ Baetz, 51, a
career law enforcement officer
who served as an HSCA inves-
tigator, contends that if there
was a conspiracy it was among
the Ray family, and the plot
could only have been cracked
by aggressive inquiry in 1968.

“If there had been anyone
else involved but his family, he
would have given them up in' a
minute,” Baetz said of James
Ray.

“They wouldn’t give up each
other. And that’s the only
reason why ‘Raoul’ has sur-
vived for the last 30 years.”
then he wouldn’t cooperate.
¢ Courtney tape-recorded
Jerry Ray during his March
1969 visit in which he sought
help getting a new lawyer. In
1977, Courtney turned the tape
over to HSCA, which gave
Courtney a courtesy copy.

Courtney died last year at
age 78, but his widow,-Juanita,
of Bunkie, La., allowed a re-
porter to examine Courtney’s
personal memoirs, where a
copy of the tape was located.

The tape and Courtney’s re-
cords gave no indication that
Ray or his family had any pre-
vious contact with the
Louisianian, who headed a na-

tionwide organization called
the Conservative Society of.
America. .

Jerry Ray said his brother
knew of Courtney by reading in
prison copies of one of
Courtney’s newspapers, The
Independent American.

A June 11, 1968, FBI report
also shows Jerry Ray intimated
to an associate that James
killed King for money.

“This is his business,” the

years to serve and someone of-
fered me a lot of money to kill
someone I didn’t like anyhow
and get me out of the country,
I'd do it.” : o
~In a 1978 Capitol Hill hear-
ing, HSCA attorney Mark
Speiser accused Jerry Ray of
being a possible ‘“co-conspira-
tor” or accessory.

Testifying under immunity,
Jerry Ray denied any involve-
ment but said he believed a
“rich Southern group” or “rich
Southerner’” may have fi-
nanced King’s murder.

In an interview last month,
Jerry Ray, 62, admitted meet-
ing and having talked on the
phone with James several
times while he was a fugitive,
but claimed the conversations
ended a couple of months
before the assassination.

Jerry Ray also downplayed
his relationship with racist law-
yer J. B. Stoner, who employed
Jerry for eight years as a
groundskeeper and errand boy
after King’s murder .

Ray said he took the job with
Stoner because he needed a
job, not out of political convic-
tion. ‘ ,

Stoner, who briefly repre-
sented James Ray, once said
King’s assassin should be given
a presidential pardon and “the
Congressional Medal of
Honor.”

In recent months, Jerry Ray
has developed a relationship

check the alibis of Ray’s bro-
thers despite evidence of their
possible role as accessories. A
separate Justice Department
inquiry also concluded the FBI
should have looked harder at
the Rays. ‘

“It’s always puzzled me,”
formter HSCA assistant deputy
chief counsel Michael C. Eber-
hardt said of the FBI investiga-
tion of King’s murder.

“It was really quite remarka-
ble that they didn’t pursue the
brothers’ activity more than
they did,” said Eberhardt, S0, a
former Justice Department
lawyer who said the FBI was
intensely thorough with other
crimes he’s prosecuted. “I
truly regard (King’s murder) in
some ways as the crime of the
century.” '

Ten years after Ray’s guilty
plea and subsequent recanta-

‘tion, HSCA discounted Ray’s

claims and praised the FBI for

‘aggressively pursuing Ray as

the primary suspect. ;
" Reviewing thousands of
reports on what amounted to

“the largest manhunt in Ameri-

can history, HSCA found the
FBI conducted “a widespread
and extensive effort to identify
and apprehend” King’s assas-
sin. : :
But HSCA found the FBI did
not aggressively pursue any
possible co-conspirators.
- “They got their man,” said
Edward Evans, 66, a former
New York City homicide detec-
tive who served as HSCA’s
chief investigator in the King
case. “(FBI Director J. Edgar)
Hoover ‘was not really inter-
ested in doing anything more
on that case.” ’
HSCA concluded the bureau
improperly absolved some
well-known racists when it was
-shown they were not at the
crime scene. The committee
noted that absence from the
crime scene did not preclude
possible behind-the-scenes
roles. /



More importantly, the bu-
reau ignored leads involving
Ray’s brothers despite state-
ments by Jerry and John Ray
hinting they knew more about
the assassination.

FBI reports show agents first
talked to John Larry Ray three
days after James, still on the
run, was identified as the chief
suspect in King’s murder.

“What’s all the excitement
about? He only killed a nigger,”
agents quoted John Ray during
an April 22, 1968, interview.
“King should have been k111ed
ten years ago.”

Jerry and John Ray origi-
nally denied having contact
with James after his prison es-
cape, but HSCA investigators
established a number of trans-
actions that led some to believe
Ray’s mysterious Raoul was ac-
tually a composite of contacts
with his brothers.

John visited James in a Mis-
“souri prison the day before
James’s April 23, 1967, escape
and, despxte denials in congres-
sional testimony, recently told
a reporter he helped hlS
brother escape.

When James Ray returned
one rifle for another in a Bir-
mingham gun shop days before
King’s murder, he told a clerk
his “brother” said the first pur-
chase was the wrong gun. The
FBI did not check either bro-
ther’s alibi for that day.

John’s alibi on the day.of the
assassination also went un-
checked, and associates of the
brothers weren’t questioned,
HSCA found.

The FBI also could have fol-
lowed up Jerry Ray’s visit to
- Courtney by placing a wire on
the conservative publisher,
HSCA said. Instead, the FBI
chose to confront Jerry Ray; by

RAY CONSPIRACY ISSUES

Many who believe James
Earl Ray killed Dr. Martin

~ Luther King Jr. remain trou-

bled that others may have
been involved in King’s
April 4, 1968, murder in
Memphis. Some indicators
Ray did not act alone:

B Ray’s admissions
Days before he pleaded

gu1lty, Ray expressed mis--

givings in a letter to his law-
yer, Percy Foreman: “On
this guilty plea, it seems to
me that I am taking all the
blame which is alright with

.me.’

In .another passage Ray

~said: “It was my stup1d1ty
- which got me in this.”

- Memphis plastic surgeon

 'Dr. McCarthy DeMere, who

served as Ray’s physician at
the. jail, said he once asKed

~ Ray, “Did you really do it?”-

“'Well, let’s put it this
way: I wasn’t in‘it by myself,’
and that is all he would say

to me,” DeMere testified

before Congress in 1978.

B Travels and financing

Ray traveled about 30,000
miles between his April 1967
Missouri prison escape and
his June 1968 arrest in Lon-

don. He lived at times in

Canada, Mexico, Los An-
geles, Atlanta and Birming-
ham. A

Congressional investiga-
tors estimated Ray spent at
least $9,607 between his

prison escape and his Lon-

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

don arrest, an amount
roughly equal to $38,000 by
1998 values.

Adopting an FBI theory,
the House Select Committee
on Assassinations asserted
Ray’s money could have
come from an unsolved
$27,000 bank robbery in July
1967 in Alton, Ill., where Ray
grew up.

HSCA 1nvest1gators also
discovered that Ray’s
brother John, a convicted
bank robber, was writing a
number of checks for cash
that could have been fun-
neled to the fugitive. John
Ray denied the assertions.

B Birmingham link

After spending the sum-
mer of 1967 in Canada, Ray
relocated to Birmingham,
which he had passed
through once before in the
1950s. At the time, Birming-
ham was a hotbed of racial
violence and Klan activity
and the site of some 40 un-
solved bombings.

After King’s murder, Ray
received legal assistance
from former Birmingham
mayor Arthur Hanes Sr.,
who had represented Ku
Klux Klan members in crim-
inal cases, and J. B. Stoner,
who was later convicted of
bombing a Birmingham
church. }

Investigators never estab-

‘lished any links between

Ray and the attorneys prior
to the assassination.




Paul Bridgman ~  Eric St. Ramon George James Earl Ray
Vincent Galt Sneyd '

One of the more puzzling aspects of the King assassination involves the

. aliases James Earl Ray used as a fugitive before and after the murder. Ray
appropriated the names of four Canadian citizens living within a few miles of
each other in the Toronto area. One, John Willard, was the name Ray gave
when checking into the South Main boarding house the day of the assassina-
tion. Three others, all living in the Toronto suburb of Scarborough, particularly
troubled government investigators because they bore a general physical
resemblance to Ray. One of them, Eric St. Vincent Galt, had scars on his face
similar to Ray’s. Prior to 1966, Galt signed his name as Eric St.V. Galt, using
looping circles as periods to abbreviate St. Vincent. Investigators believe Ray
misread the periods as the letters ‘a’ and ‘o, adopting the identity Eric Starvo
Galt, his primary alias before the assassination. Although Ray could have pur-
chased the names from a criminal alias ring unconnected to the assassina-
tion, he has remained evasive about their origin. He told congressional inves- '
tigators he got the Galt name from a Chicago phone book. “There’s no clé-
sure on that,” says Edward Evans, former chief investigator in a congression-
‘al inquiry in 1977-78.

’ , - {
(The signature of Eric St. V. Galt, which investigatores
believe Ray misread as Eric Starvo Galt)

Source: U.S. House of Representatives’ Select Committee on Assassinations, interviews.
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By Marc Perrusquia

Jerry Ray, brother of confessed assassin James Earl Ray, with copies of the files the FBI kept about him in relation to the April 4,
1968, assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. in Memphis. Ray was photographed in February near his home in Smartt, Tenn.

“It was really quite remarkable that (the FBI) dzdn t pursue the brothers’
activity more than they did . . .1 truly regard (King's myrder) in some
ways as the crime of the century.”’ — Michael C. Eb.erhatdt'
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By Marc Perrusquia
The Commercial Appeal

James Earl Ray claims he
was framed, but prosecutors
who put him in prison say
there’s no question he shot Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr.

. “We had a damn good case,”
said Robert K. Dwyer, 74, the
lead prosecutor in 1969 when
Ray pleaded guilty. ‘“We
wouldn’t have had any trouble
at all proving Ray guilty of kill-
ing King. None.”

_Ray never had a trial, stir-
ring skepticism through the
years about official explana-
tions of King’s assassination.
Serving a 99-year sentence,
Ray, 70, claims he was an inno-
cent dupe set up by a mysteri-
ous figure he knew only as
Raoul. :

Ray’s. claims drew wide at-
tention last year when King’s
family said they believed he
was innocent.

Less attention has been given
to the large body of evidence
against Ray.

“Ray wanted to be Mr. Big,”
said former prosecutor James
C. Beasley, 72, explaining why
he believes Ray shot King.
“That was always our theory.
He wanted to be The Man.”
Here is a_summary of the
case against Ray:

W Stalking King

Eighteen days before the as-
sassination, Ray, a Missouri
prison escapee, relocated from
Los Angeles to Atlanta, King’s
hometown. The FBI found an
Atlanta map in Ray’s apart-
ment with circles drawn
around the vicinities of King’s
home and office. Ray spent the
night of March 22, 1968, in a
motel in Selma, Ala., as King
conducted business nearby.

Ray, who said he had passed
through Memphis once before

Prosecutors’
unshakenopinion:

Ray killed King

inirrtﬁré' 19503, checked into a

‘Memphis motel April 3, 1968,

the day before King’s murder.

Ray says Raoul directed him
to Atlanta and Memphis. He
said he spent a night in Selma
because he “got lost.”

W The rifle

Ray bought a .30-06
Remington Gamemaster hunt-
ing rifle and Redfield tele-
scopic scope for $248 in Bir-
mingham five days before the
assassination. Moments after
King was shot, that rifle was
found on a sidewalk near the
murder scene; Ray’s finger-
p}'fjlnts were on the scope and
rifle.

Ray says Raoul gave him

money to buy the rifle, to be
used as a sample in a deal with

~ gunrunners they were meeting

in Memphis. Ray claims Raoul
used him in. drug-smuggling
and other illegal activities
before Memphis.

B The boarding house |
About three hours before

- King was shot, Ray checked in

at Bessie Brewer’s second-
story boarding house on South
Main. Witnesses said they
heard the sound of furniture
moving around in Ray’s room.
After the shooting, police found

a chair by an open window

where a dresser had been
previously. |

Ray says Raoul told him to
check into the roominghouse,
where they would meet the

gunrunners.

B Binoculars

Two hours before the shoot-
ing, Ray bought a pair of binoc-
ulars at York Arms sporting

-goods on South Main.

Ray says Raoul told him to
buy a pair of night-vision infra-
red glasses to sell to the gun-
runners, but the store didn’t
have any, so he bought regular
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field glasses.

B The bundle

Ray’s rifle was found in a
recessed doorway on South
Main wrapped in a bedspread.
The bundle contained a num-
ber of other items bearing
Ray’s fingerprints, including a

, shaving bag, a newspaper and

unopened cans of beer. Also in
the bundle: a transistor radio
Ray bought in prison, still bear-
ing Ray’s Missouri inmate
number.

‘Witnesses inside a nearby
store said they heard a “thud,”
then saw a white Ford Mustang
pull away from the curb, 1ts
tires “burning rubber.” ,

Ray claims the evidence was
planted.

Current prosecutor John
Campbell contends a planted
rifle is impossible because it
would. have to involve several
conspirators.

gress and Ray’s defense all
showed that the bullet taken

from King’s body could have |

come from the evidence rifle,
but there was no conclusive
match. .

Firearms examilners say
there is nothing unusual here;
some guns leave inconsistent
markings on bullets.

Whoever planted the rifle

would have had to know be- |

forehand that it could not be
excluded as the evidence rifle,
Campbell said. :

Test-firings by the FBI, Con- |

4
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R Ray’s flight

Ray drove to Atlanta, where
he abandoned his Mustang,
then fled to Canada. From
there he caught a plane to Lon-
don, where he was arrested two
months after the murder.

To reach reporter Marc Per-
rusquia call 529-2545 or E-mail
perrusquia@gomemphis.com
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By Marc Perrusqula ~
The Commercial Appeal '

way. They’d sentence him to

NEW ORLEANS‘ - James
Earl Ray launched his 29-year
bid to rewrite history and get
out of prison here in Lafayette

lias and twisting pin oaks.

get him a trial. -
But Jerry was talking about

King.
“There was def1n1tely a con-

March 1969 meeting with con-
servative publisher Kent
Courtney.

tamedacopy
Ray, speaking in excited
spurts on the tape, asks

son or persons? He still would

Square, under towering magno- .

‘Just days after pleadmg -
guilty in Memphis to assassi-
nating Dr. Martin Luther King :
Jr., Ray sent his brother, Jerry -
Ray, to the Crescent Clty in ,P
search of a conservative lawyer
who could reverse his plea and

more than that — namely that
there had been a plot to kill

spiracy,” Jerry Ray said in a

A tape recordmg of their con-
versation is under a congres-
sional seal in the National Ar- -
chives until 2029, but The Com-
mercial Appeal recently ob- "

Courtney what good it would do
James Ray ‘“to tell on this per-

be charged with the crime any-

- The _
RAY CONSPIRACY

- Nearly 30 years later, the
assassination of Dr. Mamn Luther-
King Jr. stirs the same nagging

-questions: Was there a conspiracy
or did confessed assassm James
Earl Ray actalone?.. - ‘

Today How the FBI bungled the

t Ray.and p

King conspiracy
essnowballed
asFBI sat back

!

life or 99 years or whatever |
even if the other guy d1d pull !
the trigger.” ,
- Jerry Ray may or may not
have known anything about a

plot, but the incident now is

considered one of many early

chances authorities missed to
clear up questions about King’ S

murder. - '
Courtney went to the FBI,

_but the bureau demded not to

Had the FBI been more ag-
gressive, many of the myths
and conspiracy theories that
have snowballed through the ‘[
years might have been avoided, |
say historians and authorities
famlhar with the case. . - l

7 Instead, as the 30th. annlver-l
sary of King’s death ‘ap-’
proaches, Dist. Atty. Gen. Bill.
Gibbons is completing his own
investigation into renewed con-
spiracy claims.

Gibbons is expected to dlspel
claims advanced by Ray’s at-f
torney, William Pepper, that a
former Memphis cafe owner,
and a New York wine importer,
were involved in a plot to klll
King.

‘Ray, 70, claims he was an
innocent’ dupe coerced 1nto‘
pleading guilty and set up by a
mysterious figure he knew only|
as Raoul. Ray has sought tof
overturn his guilty plea 1n!'
court seven times over the; |
years and lost each attempt. An! |
eighth effort is pending. :

Gibbons’s 1nqu1ry, the third
major official investigation into
the assassination in three dec-
ades, is expected to reach the
same conclusion the FBI and

Shelby County prosecutors

reached in 1968-69 —: that
James Earl Ray killed King.

Title: ,Q/

Character

Classmcatlon
Submitting Office: /77 &

.2 f3)
(74

Date: mﬁ)/‘ ch 6?3 1998
Edition: //7:‘, Comm&Ercinl/ /QIQaéﬂ/

ConsPrr Al fheor, s
Smw bnllsd ;s FBZ sat
brcl

yy-178]-C

Indexing:

The two-story oak and pine
cabin sat on a secluded, heavily
wooded site off a wmdmg two-
lane road. Its crumpled metal’
roof sat askew on what
remained of the cabin’ s frame
and foundation. :
with the King famlly through

his association -with his bro-

ther’s lawyer.
The Kings support James

Rays claim of innocence, and
Jerrysgsald he has encouraged;

‘them to find the real perpetra-

tors behmd the 30-year old

crime...

“I. told ‘Dexter King they’re.

trymg war criminals from back

in .the - ’40s,” Jerry Ray said:

recently.
In a February letter to civil

rights historian David J. Gar-
row, taunting him as a “Govt.

Pimp,” Jerry Ray wrote:

“I have a lot of respect & love .

for the King family.”

Why the FBI did not pursue a |
possible consplracy more ag-.
gressively remams a questlonl

for history.

Although HSCA found that;

neither the FBI, Memphis po-
lice nor any other government
agency was involved in the as-
sassination, some credit
Hoover’s w1dely reported ani-
mosity toward King as reason a
conspiracy investigation was
not pursued more intensely.
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 It’s also apparent, “however, tionwide organization called
that HSCA lnvestlgated the the Conservative Society of
King murder in a far different America.

mood than the FBI had a dec- Jerry Ray said his brother’
ade -earlier. In the intervening knew of Courtney by reading in
years, the country had been Prison copies of one of
through Watergate and mis- Courtneys neWSpaperS, The

trust of government was at a
high. 2

“When we worked ‘this case
(in 1968), I would have almost

took a swing at anybody who |

would have challenged the in-
tegrity of the FBL,” said former
Fay prosecutor James C. Beas-
ey. - . ‘
Beasley, .72 and fellow prose-
cutor Robert K. Dwyer, 74, say
they remain convinced Ray
acted alone when he shot King
with-a hlgh-powered rifle April |
4, 1968.
‘ Beasley and Dwyer said the |
FBI helped but did not inter- !
fere when prosecutors con-:

£ g ducted their own probe prepar-

ing for trial.

Buit Conrad “Pete’ Baetz S1,a.
career law enforcement offlcer
who served as an HSCA inves- '
tigator, contends that if thereg
was a conspiracy it was among
the Ray family, and the plot:

f\“ could only have been cracked

.by aggressive inquiry in 1968. |
 ¢If there had been anyone

'else involved but his famlly, he |
. .would have given them up in a |
. minute,” Baetz sa1d of James {

Ray . .
- “They wouldn t g1ve up each '
other And that’s the only
reason why ‘Raoul’ has sur-
vived for the last 30 years.”
then he wouldn’t cooperate.
<. Courtney- tape-recorded
Jerry Ray during his March
1969 visit in which he sought. }
help. getting .a: new.lawyer. In!
1977, Courtney turned the tape1
over to HSCA, which gave
Courtney a courtesy copy.
Courtney died’ last year at
age 78, but his widow,~Juanita,
of Bunkie La., ‘allowed a re-
porter to examine Courtney’s
personal memoirs, where a
copy of the tape was located.
The tape and.Courtney’s re-
cords gave no indication that
Ray or his family had any pre-
vious contact with the
Louisianian, who headed a na-

;Idd01t”

Independent American. -

- A June 11, 1968, FBI report
also shows Jerry Ray intimated
to an associate that James
killed King for money.

) “This is his business,” the
report quoted Jerry Ray “If I
was in his position and had 18
|years to serve and someone of-
fered me a lot of money to kill
someone I didn’t like -anyhow
‘and get me out of the country,,

In a 1978 Capitol Hlll hear-
ing, HSCA attorney Mark|
- Speiser accused Jerry Ray of!
bemg a possible “co- consplra-'
tor’ or accessory.

Testifying under 1mmun1ty,|

erry Ray denied any involve-
ment but said he believed al

“rich Southern group” or “rich|
. Southerner’” may have fi-
nanced King’s murder. j

In an interview last month,
Jerry Ray, 62, admitted meet-
ing and havmg talked on the:
phone with James several
'times while he was a fugitive,
but claimed the conversations:
ended a couple of months]
before the assassination.

Jerry Ray also downplayed

 his relationship with racist law-

-yer J. B. Stoner, who employed
‘Jerry for eight years as a
-groundskeeper and errand boy
"after King’s murder . |

Ray said he took the job with '
Stoner because he needed a
job, not out of political convic-

tion.

Stoner, who brlefly repre- |
sented James. Ray, once said
- King’s assassin should be given
a presidential pardon and “the
Congressmnal Medal of
Honor.”

In recent months, Jerry Ray.
has developed a relatlonshlp

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

check the alibis of Ray’s bro-
thers despite evidence of their
possible role as -accessories. A
separate Justice Department‘
inquiry also concluded thé FBI'
should have looked- harder at

the Rays.

“It’s always puzzled me,” |
fornter HSCA assistant deputy'
chief counsel Michael C. Eber-|
hardt said of the FBI investiga-:
tion of King’'s murder. |

“It was really quite remarka-.
ble that they didn’t pursue the
brothers’ activity more than
they did,” said Eberhardt, 50, a:
former Justice Department:
lawyer who said the FBI was
intensely thorough with other.
crimes he’s: prosecuted. I
truly regard (King’s, murder) in
some ways as the crlme of the
century.” .~

Ten years after Ray’s guilty .
plea and subsequent recanta-

tion, HSCA discounted Ray’s

clalms and praised the FBI for

. aggressxvely pursuing Ray as,

the primary suspect. .
- Reviewing - thousands Ofl

-reports on what amounted to
' the largest manhunt in Ameri-

can history, HSCA found the
FBI conducted “a widespread:
and extensive effort to identify
and apprehend” King’s assas-
sm

But HSCA found the FBI d1d
not aggresswely pursue any
possible co-conspirators.
- “They got their man,” said
Edward Evans, 66, a former
New York City homicide detec-
tive who served as HSCA’s
chief investigator in the King
case. “(FBI Director J. Edgar)
Hoover ‘was not really inter-
ested in domg anything more.
on that case.’ \

HSCA concluded the bureau!
improperly absolved someﬁ
well-known racists when it was.
-shown they were not at the
crime scene. The committee!
‘noted that absence from the:
crime scene did not preclude.
possible behind-the-scenes.
roles. A




More importantly, the bu-|
reau ignored leads involvings

R broth d ite tate- .
monts by Jerry and-Jahn Ray - RAY CONSPIRACY ISSUES

hintingthey knew" more about

the .assassination. - Many who believe James don arrest, an amount
~FBI reports show agents fxrst Earl Ray killed Dr. Martin roughly equal to $38,000 by |
talked to John Larry Ray three Luther King Jr. remain trou- - 1998 values. 1
days after’ James, still on the bled that others may have_ Adopting an FBI theory, ]
run, was identified ‘as the chief | been involved in King’s the House Select Committee
suspect in ngsmurder ] April 4, 1968, murder in on Assassinations asserted |
“What’s .all: the ex01tement Memphls Some indicators Ray’s money could have !
about? He only killed a nigger,”| - Ray did not act alone: . g(z) ;nOeOOf l;'or?( a gb unsol‘}rel d
. agents quoté hn Ray durin C ank robbery in July
. an April; 2zd J‘ges interview. W Ray’s admissions 1967 in Alton, IIL, where Ray . |
“iw “King should have’been killed Days before he pleaded - grew up.
ten years ago.” gullty, Ray expressed mis-~ HSCA 1nvest1gators also
- Jerry and John Ray 0r1g1- givings in a letter to his'law- discovered that Ray’s
nally denied ‘having contact yer, Percy Foreman: “On  brother John, a convicted |
with James after his prison es- this guilty plea, it seems to bank robber, was writing a
cape, but HSCA investigators me that I am taking all the. number of checks. for cash
established a nuniber of trans- blame -which is alright w1th, th.':llt-.(;.j.couldh hagre been qul;l-

* -me.’ - neled to the fugitive. John
fg;,osrlrsntyhsﬁllfguzolgia? 3318122? In apother passage Ray.__» Ray denied the assertions.
tually a compogite of contacts s?}ll?ch gI(t)t }Nnaeslnmt?usstupldlty_: ] Blrmmgham link. .. ...
WI}hhhls br(:tlcllegs Mi ~Memphis plastic’ surgeon . After spending the sum-

ohn visited James in a Mis- ’ ~Dr McCarthy DeMere who : mer of 1967 in Canada, Ray |

souri prlsonl the cgla%r before | served as Ray’s physmlan at: relocated to Birmingham,
James’s ‘April 23,1967, escape ~the:jail, said*-he'on€e’asked : which he had passed.
and, despite “denials in'congres- : Ray, “Did you really:do it?”": ' through once before in the

sional testimony, recentlytold ““'Well, let’s .puf it this 1950s. At the time, Birming-
a reporter. he helped his way: Iwasn’t 1n1tbymyself’_ ham was a hotbed of racial !
brother escape. ' and that is all'he would say violence and Klan activity |
‘When James Ray returned to me,” DeMere testified: and the site of some 40 un-.
one rifle for another in a Bir- before Congress m 1978 . solved bombings.
mingham gun shop days before . "After King’s murder, Ray |
King’s murder, he told a clerk W Travels and financmg . received legal assistance |
his “brother” said the first pur- ~ Ray traveled about 30,000 from former Birmingham !
chase was the wrong gun. The miles between his April 1967 mayor Arthur Hanes Sr.,
FBI did not check either bro-l Missouri prison escape and  who had represented Ku, ;
ther’s alibi for that day. | his June 1968 arrest in Lon- Klux Klan members in crim- .
John’s alibi on the day .of the don. He lived at times in inal cases, and J. B. Stoner,
assassination also went un- Canada, Mexico, Los An- who was later‘convicted of
checked, and associates of the geles, Atlanta and Blrmlng- bombing a Birmingham
brothers weren’t questioned, ham. church. - | ,
HSCA found. Congressional investiga- Investigators never estab- -
The FBI also could have fol- tors estimated Ray spent at lished any links between
lowed up Jerry Ray’s visit to: least $9,607 between his Ray and the attorneys prior
Courtney by placing a wire on - prison escape and his Lon- to the assassination.

the conservative publisher,.
HSCA said. Instead, the FBI
chose to confront Jerry Ray; by |
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“™ALIAS MYSTERY

Paul Bridgma_n ! EficSt.  RamonGeorge  James Earl Ray

Vmcent Galt' Sneyd

One of the more puzzlmg aspects of the King assassmatton mvolves the

aliases James Earl Ray used as a fugitive before and after the murder. Ray

appropriated the names of four Canadian citizens living within a few miles of
each other in the Toronto area. One, John Willard, was the name Ray gave
-when checking into the South Main boarding house the day of the assassina-

.:¢-tion: Three others, all living in the Toronto suburb of: Scarborough; pamCUIariy '

~ troubled govemment investigators because they bore a general physwal

resemblance to Ray. One ‘of them, Eric St. Vincent Galt, had scars on his facé e

similar to Rays Prior 19 1966, Galt’ signed his: name as Eric St. V. Galt using
 looping circles as’ penods to abbreviate St. Vmcen‘t lnvestlgators believe Ray
. misread the periods as the letters ‘a’ and ‘o, adoptmg the identity Eric Starvo
~ Galt, his primary alias’ before the assassination. Although Ray could have pur-
chased the names from a criminal alias ring unconnected to the assassina-

“tion, he has’remained evasive about their origin: He'told congressnonal mves- -

: * “tigators:he got the Galt name from a Chicago phone’biook! “There's notle- "
“sure on that,” says Edward Evans, former chief mvestlgator ina congressnon-
al inquiry in 1977-78. :

(The signature of Eric St. V. Galt, which lnvestlgatores
beheve Ray misread as Eric Starvo Galt) -

;o

vSource.j U.S. House of Representatives’ Select Committee on Assassinations; interviews.
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“It was really quzte remarkable tbat (the FBI) dzdn ¢ prirsue the brotbers
activity more tban the dzd I truly regard (King:s murder) in some

ways as the crime of 1 tbe centurj/ 7 ——«Mlchael C. Eberhardt
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Brown

from Ray case;
court says acts

ousted

point to ‘bias’

- By Marc Perrusquia
The Commercial Appeal

An appeals panel removed™
Criminal Court Judge Joe
Brown from the James Earl
Ray case on Friday, saying
Brown has ‘“demonstrated the
appearance of bias’’ in oversee-
ing Ray’s claims that he was
framed for Dr. Martin Luther
King Jr.’s 1968 murder.

In a rare ruling, the Tennes-
see Court of Criminal Appeals
ordered that Brown “is prohib-
ited from participating in any
further proceedings regarding

James Earl Ray.” The ruling
cited numerous statements by
Brown that alleged political
motives by prosecutors and
seemed to favor Ray’s efforts to
get out of prison.

The three-member appeals
panel ordered the Ray case to
be reassigned by Shelby
County presiding Judge Robert
L. Childers to another criminal
court judge.

Brown, S0, a Criminal Court
judge since 1990, was unavail-
able for comment on the ruling
issued late Friday afternoon.

“They had no grounds to re-

move him,” said Ray attorney
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Wayne Chastain, who opposed
the state’s efforts to replace
Brown. Chastain said he will
consider an appeal to the state
Supreme Court but conceded it
may “be futile.”

Dist. Atty. Gen. Bill Gibbons
said he believes ‘“the Court of
Appeals made the right deci-
sion, and we’re very pleased
with it.”

Prosecutors and Brown have
engaged in a series of public
duels since King’s family last
year said they supported a trial
for Ray, 69, who is serving a 99-
year sentence. Ray pleaded

guilty in 1969, but claims he

FBI/DOJ




was coerced despite evidence
that prosecutors say is over-
whelming.

Brown allowed Ray’s defense
last May to test-fire the
Remington hunting rifle that
was fopnd April 4, 1968, with.
Ray’s fingerprints on it about a
block from where King was
shot. Like previous tests by the
FBI and Congress, results were
Inconclusive, although fire-
arms examiners said the bullet
that killed King came from that
type of gun.

The controversy grew heated B

when Brown entertained de-
fense motions to test the gun a

second time.
Prosecutors complained that
rown seemed to favor Ray’s

defense in aggressively inter-
rogating witnesses during
~hearings, giving media inter-
views and by secreting docu-
" thents in his office. '
.7 At the state’s urging, the ap-
~peals court ruled in August that
Brown had overstepped his
‘‘powers by engaging in “a fact-
:finding mission”’ instead of
“maintaining judicial impartiali-
.ty. Days later, prosecutors
*-moved that Brown recuse him-
-self, but Brown did not act for
“tonths. _
"< Finally, on Jan. 16, Brown
~.denied the motion that he step
down and ordered new tests on
""the rifle. Prosecutors went
~back to the appeals court,
“which in February halted any
more tests.
- Friday’s ruling says the pros-
-ecution “is to be afforded a
hearing regarding retesting of
‘the rifle” when the case is
whanded to a new judge.
«-..In removing Brown from the

case, the higher court found he
had exhibited an appearance of
bias on at least five occasions,
including several statements
that prosecutors were moti-
vated by politics in their dis-
pute with him.

Among examples, the court
cited a January Prime Time
Justice television interview in
which Brown said “a lot of the
shenanigans” in the Ray case
were due to “local politics and
power plays . .. specifically in-
volving a political action com-
mittee that is operating in the
Attorney General’s Office.”

Brown made similar com-
ments in his January ruling,
suggesting prosecutors were

earing up for the county’s

irst-ever partisan judicial
races planned for this year but
since rescinded.

“Judge Joseph B. Brown Jr.
has demonstrated in his orders,
in open court, and in a televi-
sion broadcast, the appearance
of bias against the district at-
torney general and members of
his staff,” the appeals court
ruled.

“Of equal and grave concern

Joe Brow

are the written findings by the
trial court concerning matters
of local politics,” the appellate
justices wrote. “A judge must
consider only the evidence
presented.” ‘ :

The court also found that
Brown continued to exceed his
authority by engaging in a fact-
finding mission.

Chastain countered that
Brown has not prejudged the
merits of the case, and if he has
exhibited a bias, it has only
been in response to the “outra-
geous” behavior demonstrated
by prosecutors who fought
vigorously to keep the rifle
from being tested. )

Childers said late Friday he
was unaware of the appeals
court ruling, but will get a copy
and review it.

Brown has contended the
prosecutors are trying to dis-
credit him, a claim Gibbons de-
clined to respond to. '

“All we ever wanted was a
fair hearing,” Gibbons said.

“Call reporter Marc Perrus-
quia at 529-2545 or E-mail
perrusquia@gomemphis.com
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Defense asks
to keep Brown

‘on Ray case

Defense attorneys Tuesday
asked an appeals court to allow
Criminal Court Judge Joe
Brown to remain on the James
Earl Ray case.

Prosecutors last month asked

' the Tennessee Court of Crimi-
' nal Appeals to remove Brown,

" claiming he has shown bias in.

'

|

hearing Ray’s claims that he
was framed for the 1968 mur-

 der of Dr. Martin Luther King

Jr. in Memphis.

Defense attorneys Wayne
Chastain and William Pepper
said in their response that
Brown has made ‘“an honest,

.unprejudiced, unbiased effort.”

A decision on Brown’s possi-

‘ble removal is expected in the

next few days.

Brown allowed Ray’s defense
to test-fire the rifle prosecutors
say Ray used to shoot King, but
results last July were inconclu-
sive in establishing or exclud-
ing it as the murder weapon.
The controversy extended over
several months as Brown con-
sidered allowing additional
tests.

Ray, 69, pleaded guilty in
1969, but claims he was co-
erced. :

- Ray’s health, meanwhile, is
weakening. Ray was down-
raded Tuesday to critical con-
ition at Columbia Nashville
Memorial Hospital, where he

¢

“underwent a hernia operation

last week.

- Ray has been in and out of
the hospital several times dur-
ing the past year since being
diagnosed with terminal liver
disease.
: —Marc Perrusquia
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Reno, King to
confer on probe

By James W. Brosnan
The Commercial Appeal
Washington Bureau

WASHINGTON — Atty. Gen.
Janet Reno will meet with
Coretta Scott King, probably
this week, to hear her plea for a
new federal commission to in-
vestigate the death of Dr. Mar-
tin Luther King Jr.

But the Shelby County Dis-
trict Attorney’s Office is advis-
ing the Justice Department
that a new commission is un-
necessary.

Last week, Mrs. King called
for the new investigation, say-
ing she did not believe James

Earl Ray acted alone and that
he might not have been in-
volved in the slaying of her
husband on April 4, 1968, in
Memphis. She blamed uniden-
tified conspirators.

President Clinton called Mrs.

King Monday morning and
Rellllo followed with her own
call. :
- “They had a nice chat and
are working to set up a meeting
this week,” said Justice De-
partment spokesman Bert
Brandenburg.

. White House spokesman
Mike McCurry acknowledged
that the administratmon
previously considered the in-
vestigation to be a local matter.

“However, given the Presi-

dent’s respect for Mrs. King,
given his concern about her
strong argument, he felt it ap-
propriate for the attorney gen-
eral to hear that argument,”
said McCurry.

Shelby County Asst. Dist.
Atty. Lee Coffee said he told a
Justice Department investiga-
tor Friday that, “There are no
facts that would justify another
commission to investigate the
King killing again.”

After a seven-month investi-
gation, Shelby County Dist.
Atty. Gen. Bill Gibbons recent-
3: dismissed claims that Ray

id not Kkill King. The King
family has spurned his offers to
review the findings. ,

“Their heart is in the right
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place. But they’re totally, abys-
mally misinformed,” Coffee
said. .

Coffee said he talked with an.
investigator in the Justice Des-
partment’s internal affairs dix
vision about claims by a former
FBI agent, Donald Wilson, that*
he found papers in Ray’s car.
referring to the mysterious;
“Raoul,” who Ray claims mas-
terminded the King assassina-
tion. FBI officials have said-
Wilson did not search Ray’s.
car. e

v

Call reporter James W. Bros¢
nan at (202) 408-2701 or E-mail-
brosnandJ@shns.com.
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No King 1
plot,
Shelby
DA rules
in report

7-month probe
points only to Ray

By Marc Perrusquia
The Commercial Appeal

- A report to be released today
concludes there is no credible

~ evidence that a Memphis cafe

owner and a New York wine
importer were involved in a
plot to assassinate Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr.

Dist. Atty. Gen. Bill Gib-
bons’s seven-month probe into
lingering conspiracy claims
has found, like past investiga-
tions, that confessed assassin
James Earl Ray shot King with
a high-powered rifle April 4,
1968, in Memphis.

The 12-page report obtained
Thursday by The Commercial
Appeal does not rule out the
possibility that Ray received
some assistance from his bro-
thers, John and Jerry, yet finds
there is no evidence warrant-
ing charges against anyone but
James Earl Ray for King’s
murder.

“The District Attorney’s Of-
fice remains absolutely con-
vinced of James Earl Ray’s
guilt in the murder of Dr.
King,” Gibbons said in a cover
letter dated for release this
morning and posted on his In-
ternet Web site late Thursday.

- “The evidence against him is

overwhelming. ... There is
simply no credible evidence to
support a new trial for Mr.
Ray.”

Gibbons’s letter also urges
Congress to unseal records of
its 1977-78 investigation into
King’s murder.
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Ray, 70, pleaded guilty in
1969 but has contended for

~ years he was coerced and

framed by a mysterious figure
he knew only as Raoul. .

Teetering near death with
advanced liver disease, Ray-
has attracted support from
King’s family, who say they be-
lieve Ray is innocent and
should be granted a trial.

In response, Gibbons ap-
pointed a four-man task force,
with representatives from the
Memphis Police Department,
Shelby County Sheriff’s Office,
Tennessee Bureau of Investiga-
tion and his office, to investi-
gate new claims of conspiracy.

- Among their findings:

M Claims by former Mem-
phis cafe owner Loyd Jowers
that he was involved in a plot to
kill King appear to have been
motivated by a desire to make
money.

Jowers, 71, gained attention
in a nationally televised 1993
interview in which he claimed
he received $100,000 to ar-
range King’s murder. Jowers’s
story gave pause to some be-
cause in 1968 he owned a cafe
that overlooked the Lorraine
Motel, where King was shot
while he stood on the balcony.

Jowers stirred concerns -
again last fall when he met A

with King’s son, Dexter, and
told of a plot that Memphis po-
lice supposedly hatched in his !
cafe. :

FBi/DOJ

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Gibbons’s investigators in-
terviewed six people who were
in Jowers’s cafe the day of the
assassination and spoke with
members of Jowers’s family,

- the report said.

Ray’s attorney, William Pep-
per, contends Jowers ‘‘came
forward because he felt the
noose tightening around his
neck due to the efforts of pri-
vate investigators hired by
Pepper,” the report states. “A
look at the facts, however,
shows that Loyd Jowers was,
and is, taking a very active role
in getting people to make state-

ments that implicate him.”

Gibbons’s report cites a

statement by Prentis B. Purdy,
who was in the cafe the day of
the asssasination. Purdy said
Jowers contacted him in 1993,
after not seeing him since 1975,
and asked Purdy to cooperate
with Pepper’s investigators.

Jowers ‘“‘told him there was
money to be made if he cooper-
ated,” the district attorney’s
report says.

A former waitress who sup-
ported Jowers’s contention was

paid $600 by Pepper’s investi- !
gators, and her sisters received

another $300, the report says.

Pepper and Jowers’s attor-
ney, Lewis Garrison, could not
be reached Thursday, despite
calls to their homes and offices.
. Investigators did not speak
with Jowers because they
could not without his attorney’s
consent, the report said. Garri-
son has said Jowers will speak
only if granted immunity, but
prosecutors ordinarily ‘“do not
grant immunity in crimes of
violence,” the Gibbons report
says. :

B A 63-year-old New York
man whom Ray recently identi-
fied as the mysterious Raoul
“had nothing to do with the
assassination of Dr. King.”

The man, an auto factory
worker and wine importer who
emigrated from Portugal in the
early 1960s, was sued in 1994
. by Pepper for alleged false im-
prisonment of Ray.

Gibbons’s task force took de-
tailed statements from the
man, his relatives and associ-
ates and checked his work and
financial records going back 30
years. the report says.

R

Investigators also took the
man’s fingerprints and com-
pared them against prints on
file in the King case, all with
negative results.

M There is no evidence sup-
porting claims by James C.
Green, S1, of Springville,
Tenn., that he was hired to Kkill
Ray on the day of the assassi-
nation.

Records indicate Green was
in federal prison that day. The
report notes that Congress took
testimony from Green in exec-

- utive session in 1978 but con-

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

cluded he “was not credible.”

Gibbons’s report also says
that, despite lingering ques-
tions, charges are not war-
ranted against Ray’s brothers,
Jerry William Ray, 62, of
Smartt, Tenn., and John Larry
Ray, 65, of St. Louis.

The House Select Committee
on Assassinations accused the
Ray brothers in hearings in
1978 of being possible accesso-
ries or co-conspirators in
King’s murder. The congres-
sional committee developed ev-
idence that the brothers proba-
bly assisted Ray financially

- before and after King’s mur-

der, but Gibbons’s report says
Tennessee law in effect in 1968
would not allow them to be

| prosecuted for assisting him

after the assassination.

~ “Only if the brothers had ad-
vance knowledge and aided in
the murder would they be sub-
ject to prosecution as princi- -
pals in the crime,” the report
says. “Such evidence does not

“exist at this time.”

Congress also theorized that
Ray may have been motivated
by a $50,000 bounty offered by
two now deceased St. Louis
businessmen. Gibbons says in
his cover letter that his investi-
gation did not examine the ac-
tivities of people now deceased.

The report devotes two pages
to summarizing the evidence
against Ray, which includes his
fingerprints on the murder
rifle and a pair of binoculars.

“Barring further credible in-
formation which could lead to
the indictment of someone in
addition to Mr. Ray, the Dis-
trict Attorney’s Office consid-
ers the investigation closed,”
Gibbons says. ,
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An unfinished
journey

M A lack of closure hangs over
the mission Dr. King set for

“himself and for us, just as it

does over details of his death.

HIRTY years after Dr. Martin
TLuther King Jr. was assassi-
nated in Memphis, much of his
extraordinary life’s work, as well as
the investigation of his violent and
premature death, continues to fall
under the heading of unfinished busi-
ness.

On his own apparent deathbed,
King’s confessed Killer, James Earl
Ray, still insists he was framed for
murder and coerced into pleading
guilty to avoid a trial that he now
seeks. He and others, including mem-

. bers of King’s family, allege a racist

plot to silence America’s pre-eminent
civil rights leader and cripple the
movement that had transformed the
nation.

The preponderance of evidence re-
mains persuasive that Ray did kill
King, and that there was no vast con-
spiracy. Yet the FBI — whose former
director, J. Edgar Hoover, out-
rageously violated King’s civil liber-
ties — explored some aspects of the
purported conspiracy so indifferently
that troubling questions persist to this
day.

If, as congressional investigators
believe, Ray expected to collect a
bounty for Kkilling King, was that an
element of a broader conspiracy? How
broad? Did it, as some theorists sug-
gest, involve the Memphis Police De-
partment, the FBI itself, the CIA, the
Pentagon, organized crime?

The notion seems ludicrous, but we
may never know for sure. That uncer-
tainty does a disservice to King’s fam-
ily, and to history. _

That same lack of closure applies to
the nation’s civil rights movement it-
self, decades "after King and other
American heroes forced an end to
legally sanctioned segregation. Al-
though relations between the races
have improved, and the economic, po-
litical and educational condition of
black America has strengthened

measurably, a “color-blind” society
has yet to arrive, nationally or locally.

King came to Memphis in 1968 to

support striking sanitation workers,
most of whom were black, in their
dispute with the city. The job action
had become a struggle for the respect
and dignity the workers said their
employer was denying them, largely
because of their race.

Three decades later, race continues
to obsess many Memphians, both
white and black. It still affects where
we live and work
and worship and
shop and enter-
tain ourselves,
and where our
children go to
school.

It has insinu-
ated itself into the
controversy over
suburban incor-
poration and city
annexation, and
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Racial antago-
nism stained the city’s image in Janu-
ary, at a time when many other Mem-
phians sought to observe King’s birth-
day, when a downtown rally by a
couple of dozen Ku Klux Klan bigots
was met by a counterdemonstration
that turned violent.

Racial division was a factor in last
year’s seven-week boycott of County
Commission business by the six Dem-
ocratic commissioners, all of whoim
are African-American. And as in the
nation generally, it underlies the acri-
monious debate over affirmative ac-
tion in the contracting policies of the
Memphis City Schools.

Yet there’s reason for optimism as
well. A poll of Memphis and Shelby
County residents published in The
Commercial Appeal today suggests
that informal racial barriers are erod-
ing. :

‘More city and suburban neighbor-
hoods in which middle-income fami-
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lies live have been integrated, har-
moniously. Workplace diversity has
become common. Memphis has a
black mayor, a black congressman, a
black schools superintendent, a black
police director.

Most of us, black and white, think
race relations locally are average or
good, and are improving or at least not
getting worse. African-Americans in
Memphis and the rest of the county
tend to be more optimistic about the
state of those relations than their
counterparts nationwide, as measured
by.surveys. ,

- Of course, racial tension is hardly a
local or regional phenomenon. I can
assure you that it was, and is, just as
pronounced in the big Northern cities
in which I’ve lived the longest, nota-
bly Detroit and Philadelphia. Some-
times it seems to take on a meaner
edge in a colder climate. '

"But whether it is in-your-face or
more genteel, racism continues to
show itself in discrimination, division
and segregation — by custom, if no
longer by law. It influences such so-
cial ills as poverty, unemployment,
crime, violence, family disintegration
and substandard housing.

AS MEMPHIS and the country de-
vote much of this week to commemo-
rating the death of Martin Luther
King Jr. and the remarkable life that
preceded it, we will be reminded of
the dream he articulated. :

It was a dream of nonviolent
change, of universal justice, of equali-
ty, of — to cite the words he spoke at .
the Lincoln Memorial — ‘“that day
when all God’s children ... will be
able to join hands and sing in the
words of the old Negro spiritual, ‘Free
at last! Free at last! Thank God Al-
mighty, we are free at last!” ”

-As he feared, he hadn’t reached the
Promised Land by the time he died.
The rest of us can’t stop trying to get
there — all of us.
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sassination of Dr. Martin Luther
ng -Jr. in Memphis 30 years ago
this‘week reaches the same es-
sen’tfal conclusions as previous
official investigations of the
death of the civil rights leader:

James Earl Ray murdered
ng If he did not act strictly on
his own after the slaying, any
help he may have gotten was indi-
rect-and occurred at a very low
level: There is no hard and com-
pelling evidence, suppressed or
otherwise, of a broad conspiracy
to Kill King.

Ray, who pleaded guilty a year
after .the assassination to escape

a death sentence, does not de-

serve a trial now. His after-the-
fact claims that he was framed by
someone named ‘“Raoul,” and co-
erced into confessmg, do not
stand up. Gibbons’s report does
nothmg to lend credence to the
notion that Ray merits release
from. prison, despite his ap-
parently terminal illness.

-~ “Barring further credible in-
fornmiation which could lead to the
indictment of someone in addi-
tion'to Mr. Ray,” Gibbons wrote,
“the District Attorney’s Offlce
cbnmders the investigation
closéd.”

The report plausibly challenges
assertions by the former owner of
a-cafe near the motel where King
wlas shot to death that he was part
of.an-assassination conspiracy. It
dlso‘discredits Ray’s recent iden-
tification of “Raoul.”

“Such findings are highly per-
sttdsive, even near-absolute, in
light of the information presented
in Gibbons’s report and that of

the House Select Committee on

Assassinations two decades ago.

conspiracy theorists, continue to
believe there was some sort of
plot'behind King’s murder. Mem-
bérs-of King’s family now declare
Rasr innocent, support his bid for
a trial, and seek his release from
hi§ 99-year term in prison.

- A trial — then, not now — could

;have permltted timely pubhc
‘evaluation of the government’s
case against Ray, and his re-
sponse to it. It also could have
‘made available an exhaustive,

central body of evidence for aca-

-démic research. Gibbons notes,

however, that ng s family sup-
ported the state’s decision at the
time to accept Ray’s plea before a
jury and avoid a trial.

The congressional committee’s
investigation of King’s murder
was far broader than the review
conducted by Gibbons’s office,
and arrived at the same basic
results. Yet almost all of its re-
search is classified, and will
remain so for another 30 years or
so; it was not available for Gib-
bons’s review. Similarly, many
FBI files on the King assassina-
tion remain secret, and many that
have been released were cen-
sored first.

Gibbons and other investiga-
tors who are assured of Ray’s
guilt suggest that the release of
these documents could help dis-
pel public suspicion that attends
government secrecy, and thus the
willingness to embrace conspir-
acy theories. \

“Mr. Ray has stated that if Con-
gress would vote to release this
mformatmn it would prove his
innocence, 2 Gibbons said. “We
think just the opposite.”

Legislation previously enacted

by Congress created a special
board to review and disclose gov-
ernment materials related to the
assassination of President John F.
Kennedy. Although some of those
materials remaip sealed because
of privacy or confidentiality con-
siderations, those that have been
released have supported the offi-
cial conclusion that Lee Harvey
Oswald, acting alone, killed Ken-
nedy.
A similar approach could ad-
dress Americans’ doubts about
whether their government is hid-
ing something from them abaut
the King assassination. It could
add important information to the
historical record about one of the
nation’s great tragedies.

There probably will remain an
irreducible core of people who
will accept any anti-government
sentiments and allegations, how-
ever far-fetched. But as Gibbons
observes, the evidence ‘against
Ray remains “overwhelming.”

If government leaders can but-
tress that conclusion among fair-
minded Americans, it is surely in
their self-interest — and in the
interest of history and of Dr.
King’s memory — to do so.

FBI/DOJ
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Brother wants
to sue Tenn. over

Ray’s medical care

James Earl Ray’s brother
'said Monday he éxpects to sue
1the state of Tennessee for al-

'legedly proyiding improper

' medical care to the confessed

'assassm of Dr. Martin Luther
:King Jr.

L ‘Ray, 70, died Thursday after
‘along battle with liver disease.
. His brother, Jerry, said he’s
.awaltlng test results that may
'pinpoint when Ray first devel-

roped -cirrhosis of the liver.

. An autopsy showed Ray’s cir-
. rhosis stemmed from a chronic
+hepatitis C infection. A Pitts-
burgh doctor said Ray may

have contracted hepatitis from

'a blood transfusion following a
11981 prison stabbing, but Ten-
inessee chief medical examiner
iBruce Levy said an autopsy

'cannot determine when the dis-

;ease started.

. » Funeral arrangements
‘remained incomplete.

j —Marc Perrusquia
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Reno hears King
family’s request for

new inquiry

By James W. Brosnan
The Commercial Appeal
Washington Bureau

WASHINGTON — Atty. Gen.
Janet Reno met for two hours
Wednesday with the family of
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. but
gave no immediate commit-
ment to launching a new inves-
tigation into the slaying of the
civil rights leader in Memphis
30 years ago.

King’s widow, Coretta Scott
King, told reporters after-

wards, “We presented new evi-

dence that has come to our at-
tention concerning the assassi-
nation of my husband. She lis-
tened very sympathetically:”
Asked what “new evidence,”
she referred to a recent press
conference where a former FBI
agent, Donald Wilson, said that
after the assassination he
found slips of paper in the car
of James Earl Ray backing up

Ray’s story that he was set up

by a mysterlous “Raoul.” Wil-

son said “Raoul” was written
on one of the slips.

Since Wilson’s press confer-
ence the FBI has said Wilson
was not part of the team that
searched the car. Last week a
Justice Department investiga-

tor talked to the Shelby County

District Attorney’s Office about
Wilson’s story.

The House Select Committee
on Assassinations and a recent
seven-month investigation by
the Shelby County District At-
torney’s ®ffice both concluded
that Ray killed King, although
they left open the possibility he
may have had help before or
after the shooting.

While many of King’s follow-

ers, like Rev. Jesse Jackson :

believe there was a conspiracy
involving Ray, the King family
is among the few asserting that
Ray did not fire the weapon.
King said she wants Presi-

dent Clinton to appoint a fed-

eral commission with powers to
subpoena witnesses and grant
immunity to investigate King’s
slaying.

/
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“We feel all this evidence has
to be presented to an official
body to validate it,” King said.

Her son, Dexter King, said
Reno “did not want to commit

to anything specific”’ but he

said the family didn’t expect an
answer right away .

“This has not been immedi-
ately written off. Hopefully out
of this there will be a fair and
just response,” he said.

Reno did not meet with re-
porters after the meeting but
issued a one-paragraph state-
ment in which she promised to

“carefully review the questions
and information” presented by
the family.

Besides her son, Mrs. King
was accompanied to the meet-
ing by her daughter Bernice
King, former congressman and
UN ambassador Andrew Young

- and a former delegate for the

District of Columbla, Rev. Wal-
ter Fauntroy.’

Call reporter James W. Bros-
nan at (202) 408-2701 or E-mail
brosnanJ@shns.com

FBI/DOJ
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King’s assassin
back in hospital
.. NASHVILLE — James Earl
Ray, the confessed assassin of
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr,
nt‘c)lvent back to the hospital Mon-

ay. :
Correction Department
spokesman Pam Hobbins said
Ray was admitted to Columbia
Nashville Memorial Hospital at
5:15 p.m. because of problems
related to his liver disease. He
was listed in critical condition,
Hobbins said.

- Ray, who suffers from cir-
rhosis of the liver, has been in
and ou¥ of the hospital since

December 1996. ,

He is serving a 99-year
prison sentence for King’s 1968
murder in Memphis. Ray con-
fessed to the killing but re-
canted three days later and has
been fighting since then to get
a trial.
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downswmg again as

condition

By Marc Perrusquia
The Commercial Appeal

James Earl Ray was uncon-

scious Tuesday in a Nashville
hospital, remaining in critical
condition from liver disease.
" Ray was admitted late Mon-
day to Columbia Nashville Me-
morial Hospital, making his
16th trip there since 1996.

.Ray, 70, confessed assassin
of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.,
has cirrhosis of the liver. His
health has bounced up and
down in recent months, but in-
siders said Ray’s condition is
worse than ever.

“He’s bad,” said Andrew
Hall, a Wartburg, Tenn., attor-
ney who represents Ray in non-
criminal matters. But, asked if
Ray might not pull through,
Hall said: “I said the last time
he wouldn’t make it and (he)
woke up two hours later and
started talking to people.”

Ray has slipped into at least
four unconscious states since
December 1996. An uncon-
scious state is considered a

coma if it persists for 24 hours

or more, said hospital spokes-
man Freda Herndon.

Hall said he mailed an appli-
cation last week to the Depart-
ment of Correction seeking a
medical furlough for Ray. State

worsens

law allows furloughs of inde-
terminate length for inmates
“in imminent peril of death” so
they may spend their final time

~with loved ones and receive

special care. The furlough re-
quest is pending.

The Tennessee Board of Pa-
roles, meanwhile, rejected a
clemency application for Ray
last week. The board said it
considers Ray’s case a “parole
matter,” denying him a clem-
ency hearing.

Ray was denied parole in

1994. His case comes up for
review again in July 1999.
- He pleaded guilty to King’s
murder in 1969 and is serving a
99-year sentence. Ray claims
he was framed although prose-
cutors say ev1dence of his guilt
is overwhelming.
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Ray death

watch begms-
ng S assassin--

1n coma

By Marc Perrusquia
The Commercial Appeal

James Earl Ray was in a
coma and hooked to a respira-
tor in a Nashville hospital late
Wednesday and was not ex-
pected to live through the
night, his attorney said.

“He’s totally unresponsive,”
said Andrew Hall, a Wartburg,
Tenn., lawyer who represents
the confessed assassin of Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr. in civil
matters. “They won 't let any-

James Ear Ray

Ray’s brother, Jerry, re-

ceived a call about 9:30 p.m.
from Columbia Nashville Me-
morial Hospital summoning
him to Ray’s bedside, said Hall.

“The hospital told him they
do not expect him to live
through the night,” Hall said
earlier Wednesday.

Hall said Ray had suffered
congestive heart failure and his
kidneys had ceased to function.

Ray, 70, was admitted Mon-
day for the 16th time since
1996. Ray has cirrhosis of the
liver, and the disease appears
to have reached its end stages.

Although he i initially pleaded

7 gullty in 1969 to killing King,

Ray has continued to profess
his innocence. Ray, serving a
99-year sentence, claims he
was framed for ngs 1968
slaying in Memphis.

King’s family has joined the
effort to seek a trial for Ray. On
April 9, members of King’s
family asked Atty. Gen. Janet
Reno to investigate “new evi-
dence” produced by Ray’s law-
yer.

Jerry Ray, 62, has said Ray
had asked not to be resusci-
tated or hooked to life-support
machines.

“They’re going to work on

e
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him for a few days,” said Jerry
Ray. “If they can’t get anything
done, they’ll have to let him
go.n

James Earl Ray requested in
a will he recently drafted that
his body be cremated and his
ashes sent to Ireland. The Rays
are of Irish descent. -

Contacted at his Smartt,
Tenn., home at 10:40 p.m. Wed-
nesday, Jerry Ray said he was
waiting for another call from
the hospital.

“I’ll stay up until I run out of
beer,” he said, saying he’d al-
ready had 12 beers. “I've only
got two left.”
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